
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA

OCTOBER 11, 2018

6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Minutes: September 13, 2018

Final Plats

(1) P-1018-38 Salter Enterprises, Inc. Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For A
Resubdivision Of Lot 6 Of Youngs’ Addition To Shades Cliff. The Purpose 
For This Request Is To Subdivide One Lot Into Two.  The Property Is Owned 
By Salter Enterprises, Inc. and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

(2) P-1018-39 Thorton Construction Company, Inc. Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For
Rocky Ridge Estates Resurvey Of Lots 15 17 & 18. The Purpose For This 
Request Is To Subdivide Two Lots Into Four.  The Property Is Owned By 
Thorton Construction Company, Inc. and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

(3) P-1018-40 Patchwork Retail Venture, LLC. Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For
Covenant Daycare Resurvey Of Patchwork. The Purpose For This Request 
Is To Resurvey Three Lots Into One.  The Property Is Owned By Patchwork 
Retail Venture, LLC. and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PB.

(4) P-1018-41 Timothy B. Higgins Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For A Resurvey Of A 
Resurvey Of Part Of Lots 7 & 8 Of New Merkle Heights. The Purpose For 
This Request Is To Resurvey Three Lots Into One.  The Property Is Owned By 
Timothy B. Higgins and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations:

(5) P-1018-33 Richard Pennino Is Requesting Conditional Use Approval for Outdoor 
Recreation Located At 2301 Old Columbiana Rd. The Property Is Owned By 
Richard Pennino And Is Zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

(6) P-1018-34 City of Vestavia Hills Is Requesting Approval To The Second Amendment to 
the Patchwork Farms PUD. 



(7) P-1018-35 Horton Realty Inc. Is Requesting Rezoning for 3070 Green Valley Rd. from
Vestavia Hills R-4 to Vestavia Hills O-1 For The Purpose Of Office
Development.

(8) P-1018-36 Smith Corretti LLC. Is Requesting Rezoning for 1200 Vestavia Place from
Vestavia Hills R-7 to Vestavia Hills R-9 For The Purpose Of Single Family 
Residential Development.

Time of Adjournment.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

SEPTEMBER 13, 2018

6:00 P.M.

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this 
date at 6:00 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama law. The roll was called 
with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Erica Barnes, Chair
Blaine House, Vice-Chair
Lyle Larson
Hasting Sykes
Rusty Weaver
Fred Goodwin
Cheryl Cobb
Greg Gilchrist

MEMBERS ABSENT: Johnathan Romeo

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Christopher Brady, City Engineer

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Larson stated that the minutes of the meeting of August 9, 2018 are presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to approve minutes was by Mr. Larson and second was by Mr. Weaver.
Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Sykes – yes
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Ms. Cobb – yes
Mr. House – yes Mr. Weaver – yes 
Mr. Larson – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.



Preliminary Plats

P-0918-31 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Preliminary Plat 
Approval For The Marketplace At The Bray. The Purpose For This 
Request Is To Approve Development Of Ingress/Egress And Future 
Access For Commercial Lots In Town Village.  The Property Is Owned By 
Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PNC.

Mr. Garrison and Mr. Brady explained the background of the request and stated the preliminary 
plat was needed so that Liberty Park may being infrastructure work. 

James Parsons from Schoel Engineering was present to answer any specific questions the 
Commission had.

Mr. House expressed concern that the full property lines for Lot 2 were not shown on the plat. 

Mr. Parsons highlighted and defined the property lines to the Commission’s satisfaction.

Ms. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Ms. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Larson made a motion to approve Preliminary Plat Approval For The 
Marketplace At The Bray as amended at the meeting. Second was by Mr. Weaver. Motion was 
carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Sykes – yes
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Ms. Cobb – yes
Mr. House – yes Mr. Weaver – yes 
Mr. Larson – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

Final Plats

(2) P-0918-32 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For
The Bray At Liberty Park. The Purpose For This Request Is To Create 
One Lot From Acreage.  The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint 
Venture, LLP and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PNC.

Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request and stated the plat was needed 
to begin the commercial development.

Ms. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Ms. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Larson made a motion to approve Final Plat Approval For The Bray At Liberty 
Park. Second was by Mr. Gilchrist. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:



Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Sykes – yes
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Ms. Cobb – yes
Mr. House – yes Mr. Weaver – yes 
Mr. Larson – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 11, 2018

CASE: P-1018-38

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For A Resubdivision Of Lot 6 Of 
Youngs’ Addition To Shades Cliff

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1557 Holly Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Salter Enterprises, Inc.

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is subdividing lot to complete rezoning Ordinance 
2774 (R-2 to R-4). Note: Plat states Preliminary at the top but will be revised to 
indicate final at time of signature.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the plan for medium density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 11, 2018

CASE: P-1018-39

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Rocky Ridge Estates Resurvey 
Of Lots 15 17 & 18.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2424 & 2432 Dolly Ridge Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Thorton Construction Company, Inc.

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is subdividing lot to complete rezoning Ordinance 
2786 (Jeffco E-2 to R-2).

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the plan for medium density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 11, 2018

CASE: P-1018-40

REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval For Covenant Daycare Resurvey Of 
Patchwork

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Healthy Way

APPLICANT/OWNER: Patchwork Retail Venture, LLC.

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is resurveying three outparcels in Patchwork Farms 
into one for a preschool. Easements in the north and south of lot as well as recorded 
setback will remain.

PATCHWORK FARMS PUD: This request is consistent with the PUD.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted







HEALTHY WAY

N
E 

C
O

R
N

ER
N

E1
/4

-N
W

1/
4

SE
C

34
-T

18
S-

R
2W

2"
 O

PE
N

 P
IP

E

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
 G

M
C

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
 G

M
C

1"
 C

R
IM

P

1"
 C

R
IM

P

20' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT INST 201512300110892

20' BIRMINGHAM WATER

EASEMENT INST 2016018610

20
' B

IR
M

IN
G

H
AM

 W
AT

ER

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
IN

ST
 2

01
60

18
61

0

20
' S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

IN
ST

 2
01

51
23

00
11

08
92

20
' S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

SE
W

ER

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
RE

AL
 3

09
1

PG
 8

40

25' LANDSCAPING EASEMENT MB 242 PG 100

25' PRIVATE STORM EASEMENT MB 241 PG 38 DB

201219 PG 5145

25
' L

AN
D

SC
AP

IN
G

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
M

B 
24

2 
PG

 1
00

25
' P

R
IV

AT
E 

ST
O

R
M

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
M

B 
24

1 
PG

 3
8 

D
B 

20
12

19
 P

G
 5

14
5

35
' IN

GR
ES

S,
 E

GR
ES

S

EA
SE

M
EN

T

35' SETBACK MB 241 PG 38

35
' S

ET
BA

C
K 

M
B 

24
1 

PG
 3

8

S 
89

°3
6'

14
" 

E 
40

6.
37

'
N

 8
9°

35
'1

9"
 W

11
5.

67
'

N
 8

9°
16

'5
9"

 W
84

.0
6'

N 
71

°5
3'

55
" E

10
9.

87
'

S 0°45'22" W
237.95'

Δ
=4

8°
50

'5
0"

R
=1

45
.5

0'
C

B
=S

 8
3°

40
'4

0"
 E

C
D

=1
20

.3
2'

L=
12

4.
05

'

S 
59

°1
5'1

5"
 E

15
3.

46
'

S 30°33'53" W
 76.89'

S 
75

°4
4'

42
" 

W
5.

11
'

N 
59

°1
5'1

8"
 W

 1
33

.8
4'

N 45
°47

'28
" E

 15
5.2

3'
S 0°23'46" W

73.98'

PA
R

C
EL

 1
N

O
T 

A 
PA

R
T 

O
F 

TH
IS

 S
U

R
VE

Y

PA
R

C
EL

 2

PA
R

C
EL

 3

PA
R

C
EL

 4

PA
R

C
EL

 5
N

O
T 

A 
PA

R
T 

O
F 

TH
IS

 S
U

R
VE

Y

28
-0

0-
27

-3
-0

00
-0

10
.0

01
AT

TI
C

 P
LU

S 
ST

O
R

AG
E

47
48

 C
AH

AB
A 

R
IV

ER
 R

D
VE

ST
AV

IA
 A

L 
35

24
3

D
B 

98
10

 P
G

 8
08

6

28
-0

0-
27

-3
-0

00
-0

18
.0

00
C

H
AR

LE
S 

AN
G

LI
N

31
80

 D
O

LL
Y 

R
ID

G
E 

D
R

VE
ST

AV
IA

 A
L 

35
24

3
D

B 
20

16
08

 P
G

 2
51

6

28
-0

0-
34

-1
-0

02
-0

07
.0

05
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
IL

LS
51

3 
M

O
N

TG
O

M
ER

Y 
H

W
Y

VE
ST

AV
IA

 A
L 

35
24

3
PA

TC
H

W
O

R
K 

FA
R

M
S 

R
ES

U
R

VE
Y 

LO
T 

1
M

B 
23

6 
PG

 4
3

LO
T 

1A

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

PA
R

C
EL

 5
N

O
T 

A 
PA

R
T 

O
F 

TH
IS

 S
U

R
VE

Y

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
 E

D
G

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
 E

D
G

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
 E

D
G

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
 E

D
G 1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
 E

D
G

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
 E

D
G

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
 E

D
G

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
 E

D
G

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
 E

D
G

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
 E

D
G

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
 E

D
G

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
 E

D
G

1/
2"

 R
EB

AR
C

AP
PE

D
 E

D
G

10
7.

30
'

15
9.

50
'

13
9.

57
'

L=
89

.3
7'

L=
34

.6
8'

PA
R

C
EL

 2
A

2.
51

 A
C

R
ES

 +
-

N
 8

9°
36

'1
4"

 W
33

.6
4'

REVISIONS
RKC

1" = 30'

1 
O

F 
1

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT No.:

CAD FILE:

SCALE:

RES

CACA0001

PATCHWORK FARMS RETAIL VENTURE RESURVEY OF LOT 1D
PATCHWORK FARMS MB 242 PG 100 SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 18

SOUTH, RANGE 2 WEST, JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA

FINAL PLAT

GRID NORTH

ALABAMA WEST ZONE

St
at

e 
of

 A
la

ba
m

a
C

ou
nt

y 
of

 J
ef

fe
rs

on

Th
e 

U
nd

er
si

gn
ed

 R
od

ne
y 

K.
 C

un
ni

ng
ha

m
, R

eg
is

te
re

d 
La

nd
 S

ur
ve

yo
r, 

St
at

e 
of

 A
la

ba
m

a,
 a

nd
 P

at
ch

w
or

k 
R

et
ai

l
Ve

nt
ur

e,
 L

LC
, o

w
ne

r(s
) h

er
eb

y 
ce

rti
fy

 th
at

 th
is

 p
la

t o
r m

ap
 w

as
 m

ad
e 

pu
rs

ua
nt

 to
 a

 s
ur

ve
y 

m
ad

e 
by

 s
ai

d 
su

rv
ey

or
an

d 
th

is
 s

ai
d 

su
rv

ey
 a

nd
 th

is
 p

la
t o

r m
ap

 w
er

e 
m

ad
e 

at
 th

e 
in

st
an

ce
 o

f s
ai

d 
ow

ne
r(s

); 
th

at
 th

is
 p

la
t o

r m
ap

 is
 a

 tr
ue

an
d 

co
rre

ct
 m

ap
 o

f l
an

ds
 s

ho
w

n 
th

er
ei

n 
an

d 
kn

ow
n 

as
 C

O
VE

N
AN

T 
D

AY
C

AR
E 

R
ES

U
R

VE
Y 

O
F 

PA
TC

H
W

O
R

K
sh

ow
in

g 
th

e 
su

bd
iv

is
io

ns
 in

to
 w

hi
ch

 it
 is

 p
ro

po
se

d 
to

 d
iv

id
e 

sa
id

 la
nd

s,
 g

iv
in

g 
th

e 
le

ng
th

 a
nd

 b
ea

rin
gs

 o
f t

he
bo

un
da

rie
s 

of
 e

ac
h 

lo
t a

nd
 it

s 
nu

m
be

r, 
sh

ow
in

g 
th

e 
st

re
et

s,
 a

lle
ys

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 g

ro
un

ds
; g

iv
in

g 
th

e 
be

ar
in

gs
, l

en
gt

h,
w

id
th

 a
nd

 n
am

e 
of

 e
ac

h 
st

re
et

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f e
ac

h 
lo

t a
nd

 b
lo

ck
, a

nd
 s

ho
w

in
g 

th
e 

re
la

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
la

nd
s

to
 th

e 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t s
ur

ve
y 

an
d 

sh
ow

in
g 

th
e 

re
la

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
la

nd
s 

to
 th

e 
su

rv
ey

 o
f P

at
ch

w
or

k 
Fa

rm
s 

R
et

ai
l V

en
tu

re
R

es
ur

ve
y 

of
 L

ot
 1

D
 P

at
ch

w
or

k 
Fa

rm
s 

Fi
na

l P
la

t a
s 

re
co

rd
ed

 in
 th

e 
of

fic
e 

of
 C

ou
nt

y 
Pr

ob
at

e 
Ju

dg
e 

in
 m

ap
 b

oo
k

24
2,

 p
ag

e 
10

0;
 a

nd
 th

at
 ir

on
 p

in
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
in

st
al

le
d 

at
 a

ll 
lo

t c
om

er
s 

an
d 

cu
rv

e 
po

in
ts

 a
s 

sh
ow

n 
an

d 
de

si
gn

at
ed

by
 s

m
al

l o
pe

n 
ci

rc
le

s 
on

 s
ai

d 
pl

at
 o

r m
ap

. S
ai

d 
ow

ne
r(s

) a
ls

o 
ce

rti
fie

s 
(c

er
tif

y)
 th

at
 h

e 
(s

he
, t

he
y,

 it
) i

s 
(a

re
) t

he
ow

ne
r(s

) o
f s

ai
d 

la
nd

s 
an

d 
th

at
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

ar
e 

no
t s

ub
je

ct
 to

 a
ny

 m
or

tg
ag

e:

D
at

e 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, 2
0_

__
__

I h
er

eb
y 

ce
rti

fy
 th

at
 a

ll 
pa

rts
 o

f t
hi

s 
su

rv
ey

 a
nd

 d
ra

w
in

g 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f P
ra

ct
ic

e 
fo

r S
ur

ve
yi

ng
 in

 th
e 

St
at

e 
of

 A
la

ba
m

a 
to

 th
e 

be
st

 o
f m

y 
kn

ow
le

dg
e,

in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 b
el

ie
f.

Su
rv

ey
or

:_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_ 
D

at
e:

  _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
Al

ab
am

a 
Li

ce
ns

e 
N

um
be

r 2
60

13
, R

od
ne

y 
K.

 C
un

ni
ng

ha
m

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
AL

AB
AM

A
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SH
EL

BY

I, 
R

ic
ha

rd
 E

ar
l S

tu
bb

s,
 a

s 
N

ot
ar

y 
Pu

bl
ic

 in
 a

nd
 fo

r s
ai

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
St

at
e,

 d
o 

he
re

by
 c

er
tif

y 
th

at
 R

od
ne

y 
K.

C
un

ni
ng

ha
m

, w
ho

se
 n

am
e 

is
 s

ig
ne

d 
to

 th
e 

fo
re

go
in

g 
ce

rti
fic

at
e 

as
 a

 s
ur

ve
yo

r, 
an

d 
is

 k
no

w
n 

to
 m

e,
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

be
fo

re
 m

e,
 o

n 
th

is
 d

at
e,

 th
at

 a
fte

r h
av

in
g 

be
en

 d
ul

y 
in

fo
rm

ed
 o

f t
he

 c
on

te
nt

s 
of

 s
ai

d 
ce

rti
fic

at
es

, t
he

y 
ex

ec
ut

ed
sa

m
e 

vo
lu

nt
ar

ily
 a

s 
su

ch
 in

di
vi

du
al

s 
(o

r i
n 

an
y 

ot
he

r c
ap

ac
iti

es
) w

ith
 fu

ll 
au

th
or

ity
 th

er
eo

f.

G
iv

en
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

ha
nd

 a
nd

 s
ea

l t
hi

s 
__

__
 d

ay
 o

f _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

,2
01

8.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

 M
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 E
xp

ire
s:

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic

Ap
pr

ov
ed

:

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
  D

at
e:

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

C
ha

irm
an

, C
ity

 o
f V

es
ta

vi
a 

H
ills

 P
la

nn
in

g 
& 

Zo
ni

ng

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
  D

at
e:

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
C

ity
 E

ng
in

ee
r, 

C
ity

 o
f V

es
ta

vi
a 

H
ills

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
  D

at
e:

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
C

ity
 C

le
rk

, C
ity

 o
f V

es
ta

vi
a 

H
ills

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
ap

pr
ov

al
 in

di
ca

te
s 

th
at

 e
as

em
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 fo

r f
ut

ur
e 

Je
ffe

rs
on

C
ou

nt
y 

sa
ni

ta
ry

 s
ew

er
s,

 h
ow

ev
er

, t
hi

s 
do

es
 n

ot
 m

ea
n 

sa
ni

ta
ry

 s
ew

er
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
bu

ilt
 o

r w
ill 

be
 b

ui
lt

in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

.  
An

y 
ch

an
ge

 in
 ri

gh
ts

 o
f w

ay
 o

r e
as

em
en

t b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s 

af
te

r t
hi

s 
da

te
 m

ay
 v

oi
d 

th
is

ap
pr

ov
al

.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

 D
at

e:
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
D

ire
ct

or
 J

ef
fe

rs
on

 C
ou

nt
y 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s

C
O

VE
N

AN
T 

D
AY

C
AR

E 
R

ES
U

R
VE

Y
O

F 
PA

TC
H

W
O

R
K

B
EI

N
G

 A
 R

ES
U

R
VE

Y 
O

F 
PA

R
C

EL
S 

2,
 3

, A
N

D
 4

 O
F 

PA
TC

H
W

O
R

K
 F

A
R

M
S 

R
ET

A
IL

 V
EN

TU
R

E
R

ES
U

R
VE

Y 
O

F 
LO

T 
1D

 P
A

TC
H

W
O

R
K

 F
A

R
M

S 
A

S 
R

EC
O

R
D

ED
 IN

 M
A

P 
B

O
O

K
 2

42
 P

A
G

E 
10

0 
IN

 T
H

E
O

FF
IC

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
JU

D
G

E 
O

F 
PR

O
B

A
TE

 IN
 J

EF
FE

R
SO

N
 C

O
U

N
TY

, A
LA

B
A

M
A

.
A

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 s
ub

di
vi

si
on

 s
itu

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
N

E 
1/

4 
of

 th
e 

N
W

 1
/4

 o
f S

ec
tio

n 
34

, T
ow

ns
hi

p 
18

 S
ou

th
,

R
an

ge
 2

 W
es

t, 
Sh

el
by

 C
ou

nt
y,

 A
la

ba
m

a.
O

W
N

ER
:  

PA
TC

H
W

O
R

K
 R

ET
A

IL
 V

EN
TU

R
E,

 L
LC

   
   

   
   

 7
00

 M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

H
W

Y 
ST

E 
18

6
   

   
  B

IR
M

IN
G

H
A

M
 A

L 
35

21
6

SU
R

VE
YO

R
:  

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 D

ES
IG

N
 G

R
O

U
P 

LL
C

12
0 

B
IS

H
O

P 
C

IR
C

LE
PE

LH
A

M
, A

L.
 3

51
24

(2
05

) 4
03

-9
15

8
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 D

at
e:

  _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_
O

w
ne

r: 
Pa

tc
hw

or
k 

R
et

ai
l V

en
tu

re
, L

LC
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_I
TS

:_
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

C
O

U
N

TY
 _

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

I, 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

, a
s 

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic
 in

 a
nd

 fo
r s

ai
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

St
at

e,
 d

o 
he

re
by

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 w

ho
se

 n
am

e 
is

 s
ig

ne
d 

to
 th

e 
fo

re
go

in
g 

ce
rti

fic
at

e 
as

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

O
F 

Pa
tc

hw
or

k 
R

et
ai

l V
en

tu
re

, L
LC

, a
nd

 is
 k

no
w

n 
to

 m
e,

 a
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
be

fo
re

 m
e,

 o
n 

th
is

 d
at

e,
 th

at
 a

fte
r h

av
in

g 
be

en
 d

ul
y 

in
fo

rm
ed

 o
f t

he
 c

on
te

nt
s 

of
 s

ai
d 

ce
rti

fic
at

es
, t

he
y 

ex
ec

ut
ed

sa
m

e 
vo

lu
nt

ar
ily

 a
s 

su
ch

 in
di

vi
du

al
s 

(o
r i

n 
an

y 
ot

he
r c

ap
ac

iti
es

) w
ith

 fu
ll 

au
th

or
ity

 th
er

eo
f.

G
iv

en
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

ha
nd

 a
nd

 s
ea

l t
hi

s 
__

__
 d

ay
 o

f _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

,2
01

8.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

 M
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 E
xp

ire
s:

 _
__

__
__

__
__

__
_

N
ot

ar
y 

Pu
bl

ic

VI
C

IN
IT

Y 
M

A
P

N
TS

SI
TE





1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 11, 2018

CASE: P-1018-41

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For A Resurvey Of A Resurvey Of 
Part Of Lots 7 & 8 Of New Merkle Heights

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 4222 Dolly Ridge Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Timothy B. Higgins

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is subdividing one lot into two due to a divorce 
decree. Currently, the “In The Making” yarn shop is located on the lot. A cross access 
agreement between the two lots has been recorded through covenants and is attached. 
Easements in the north and south of lot as well as recorded setback will remain.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: This request is consistent with the 
plan for mixed use/retail.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted



































1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 11, 2018

CASE:  P-1018-33

REQUESTED ACTION: Conditional Use Approval For Outdoor 
Recreation/Training Such as Jogging, Running, Fitness, & Obstacle Training

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2301 Old Columbiana Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Richard Pennino

REPRESNTING AGENT:

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Property is currently the home of Forge Fitness, a 
crossfit gym. The applicants have also included a list of possible activities and 
proposed locations on site. Outdoor recreation is specifically listed as requiring 
conditional use approval for B-2 zoning and the Commission may recommend 
specific activities at their discretion. 

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with 
the Comprehensive Plan for Neighborhood (recreational areas).

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  Rezoning conditioned on uses presented.

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems notes.

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 



































1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 11, 2018

CASE:  P-0818-34

REQUESTED ACTION: 2nd Amendment To The Patchwork Farms PUD

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Patchwork Farms, Healthy Way, Caldwell Mill Rd., Old 
Looney Mill Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: City of Vestavia Hills

REPRESENTING AGENT: Christopher Architects

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The request is to amend the Patchwork Farms in two 
ways.

The first change is to remove the existing five single family lots along Old Looney 
Mill Rd. This will make the number of detached units in the PUD zero. The excised 
lots would then lose the PR-1 zoning and be rezoned to R-1. This change is required 
due a resolution of a legal action between home owners and City/developers.

The second change will increase the maximum density of attached residential units 
located in the PB district from 270 to 305 with the 30 units to be located on Lots 5A 
and 5C. Developer Chris Reebels is proposing 30 condo units on three floors above 
first floor retail (four total stories) with an attached parking garage on lot 5C. The 
retail/condos/parking would join a hotel on Lot 5A through a raised, covered 
pedestrian bridge. Attached units are already a permitted use in a PB district so the 
motion and vote will only be to increase density. The hotel is already a permitted use 
in a PB district and may be used for discussion/context purposes but does not require 
a vote by the Commission. Attached units are also 

City Council started this process with Resolution 5090 September 10, 2018. That 
documents, as well as, renderings of the hotel and condo units are attached.

PATCHWORK FARMS PUD: This request is consistent with the PUD for 
business.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:



2

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted





















































P
at

ch
w

o
rk

 H
o

te
l  

 S
IT

E
 S

TU
D

Y

T
H

E
 S

U
M

M
IT

P
A

T
C

H
W

O
R

K
 

F
A

R
M

S

L
IB

E
R

T
Y

 
P
A

R
K

G
R

A
N

D
V

IE
W

 
M

E
D

IC
A

L
 C

E
N

T
E
R

C
O

L
O

N
N

A
D

E

CAHABA RIVER

HIG
HW

AY
 2

80

CA
H
AB

A 
RI

VE
R 

RO
AD

I - 
459

I - 
459

S
U

M
M

IT
 

E
X

P
A

N
S
IO

N

H
O

T
E
L
 S

IT
E

M
ED

JE
T

A
SP

IR
E

LI
FE

T
IM

E
FI

T
N

ES
S

C
A

H
A

BA
 R

ID
G

E 
R
ET

IR
EM

EN
T

A
LT

A
D

EN
A

 V
A

LL
EY

 
PR

ES
BY

T
ER

IA
N

 C
H

U
R
C

H

PU
BL

IX C
A

L
D

W
E
L
L
 M

IL
L
 R

O
A

D

HEALTHY WAY

O
L
D

 L
O

O
N

E
Y

 M
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

M
IX

E
D

-U
S
E
 

A
N

D
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 

D
E
C

K
 S

IT
E



P
at

ch
w

o
rk

 H
o

te
l  

 S
IT

E
 S

TU
D

Y

M
ED

JE
T

A
SP

IR
E

LI
FE

T
IM

E
FI

T
N

ES
S

C
A

H
A

BA
 R

ID
G

E 
R
ET

IR
EM

EN
T

A
LT

A
D

EN
A

 V
A

LL
EY

 
PR

ES
BY

T
ER

IA
N

 C
H

U
R
C

H

PU
BL

IX C
A

L
D

W
E
L
L
 M

IL
L
 R

O
A

D

HEALTHY WAY

O
L
D

 L
O

O
N

E
Y

 M
IL

L
 R

O
A

D

H
o
te

l

R
et

ai
l/

C
o
n
d
o
 U

n
it

s

Pa
rk

in
g



P
at

ch
w

o
rk

 H
o

te
l  

 G
ro

un
d 

Fl
oo

r 
S

ite

2
 L

EV
EL

PA
R

K
IN

G
 D

EC
K

H
EA

H
LT

H
T
H

Y
 W

A
Y

AA

CALDWELL MILL ROAD

LO
A

D
IN

G
 D

O
C

K

PO
O

LLLLL
3
0
 C

o
n
d
o
 U

n
it

s 
(2

-4
 F

lo
o
rs

)

M
ix

ed
 R

et
ai

l 
 

(1
st

 F
lo

o
r)

Pe
d
es

tr
ia

n
 B

ri
d
g
e

Pe
d
es

tr
ia

n
 B

ri
d
g
e



P
at

ch
w

o
rk

 H
o

te
l  

 A
er

ia
l V

ie
w

 L
oo

ki
ng

 S
ou

th



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 11, 2018

CASE: P-1018-35

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Vestavia Hills R-4 to Vestavia Hills O-1

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3070 Green Valley Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Horton Realty, Inc

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Property was part of the Cahaba Heights annexation in 
2003. At that time compatible rezoning’s were done by hand. At that time, a 
transcription error was made giving the property an R-4 zoning, instead of the 
appropriate O-1 zoning. This application is to correct that mistake and the City has 
waived all fees. There is currently an office building on site and has maintained office 
uses since annexation.

CHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: This request is consistent with the 
plan for limited mixed use.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 















1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 11, 2018

CASE: P-1018-36

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning From Vestavia Hills R-7 (Duplex/Triplex) to 
Vestavia Hills R-9

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1200 Vestavia Place

APPLICANT/OWNER: Smith Corretti, LLC

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking to rezone 1200 Vestavia Place 
from R-7 to R-4 so that the applicant may build a single family home in lieu of a 
duplex/triplex. Vestavia Place was originally planned as duplex development in 1984. 
Four years later the three adjacent parcels next to the subject parcel were rezoned to 
R-2 for single family development, orphaning the subject parcel. The subject parcel 
has the neither the required lot width nor square footage for R-2 zoning, thus 
requiring the change to R-9. The proposed site plan is attached with the setbacks 
listed as 37.9’ for the frontage along Vestavia Place, 7.5’ for the frontage along 
Marydale Rd., a 7.5’ side setback and a 93’ rear setback.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with 
the Comprehensive Plan for Neighborhood/Village Center.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  Rezoning conditioned on final plat being
approved and recorded.

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems notes.

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 



2














